Mailing Address:

DIOCESE OF ST. PETERSBURG Post Office Box 40200
St. Petersburg, FL 33743-0200

www.dosp.org
Pastoral Center Office:

6363 Ninth Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33710

Livingy the Gospel Fax: 727-345-2143
TO: All Regular Full-time & Regular Part-Time Employees
FROM: Valerie Burns, Insurance & Risk Management Office

SUBJECT: DOSP — Employee Safety Program — Shoes for Crews.

DATE: May 15, 2023

In our ongoing effort to continue to reduce our employee accidents, we have again partnered with Shoes
for Crews to offer our employees safe, slip resistant footwear.

With our Shoes for Crews program, Regular Full-time & Regular Part-time employees are eligible for a
one-time subsidy of $50.00 to purchase shoes through the Shoes for Crews website
(www.shoesforcrews.com/dosp) . Employees must enter through this site to receive a subsidy. The
current Shoes for Crews campaign will end on December 31, 2023.

Please see the attached flyer for registration and log in information.

Please note: This is a “per employee” program, as such, if you work at multiple entities you are only
eligible for one subsidy during the current program (January 1, 2023 — December 31, 2023).

Please direct all questions about the program to me. We are pleased to make this program available and
we hope you will be able to take advantage of this opportunity.

Valerie Burns
Insurance Programs

Ph: 727-344-1611 x 5222 or direct phone (727) 374-0222
Fax: (727) 374-0214

E-mail: vcb@dosp.org

Enclosures


http://www.dosp.org/
http://www.shoesforcrews.com/dosp

